
Agenda
Sumter County Council

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, February 12, 2019  Held at 6:00 PM.

Sumter County Administration Building – County Council Chambers
Third Floor, 13 E. Canal Street, Sumter, SC

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
   1) Chairman Or Vice Chairman Of Sumter County Council

2. INVOCATION: Council Member, Staff, or Member of the Public

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: February 12, 2019

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:     Regular Meeting Held On 

  
1) Regular Meeting Tuesday, January 22, 2019

     The Public Safety Awards Winners Will Be Moved Up The Agenda Immediately After Action On The Minutes 
Of January 22, 2019.)

6. LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 

  

1) RZ1815  2320 Beckwood Road  (County) – Third Reading  Request To Rezone A +/46.99 Acre Parcel 
Located At 2320 Beckwood Road From Agricultural Conservation (AC) To Residential15 (R15). The Property Is 
Represented By Tax Map # 2010003013.

  

2) RZ1816  160 Jefferson Road   (County)  Third Reading   Request To Rezone A +/15.00 Acre Parcel 
And A 1.39 Acre Parcel Located At 160 Jefferson Road From General Residential (GR) To Heavy Industrial (HI). 
The Property Is Represented By Tax Map #S 2310004006 And 2310004007. 

7. OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS:
   1) None

8. NEW BUSINESS:

  

1) (1)  Recognition Of American Legion Public Safety Awards Winners Of The Year.  

     A.     Sumter  County  Sheriff’s  Officer  –  Sgt.  James  Ardis
     B.   Sumter  Police  Department  Officer  –  1st  Class  Cedric  Kirkman
     C.   Sumter  Lee  Regional  Detention  Center  –  Lance  Cpl.  Crystal  Isaac
     D.   Sumter  County  EMS  –  Lance  Cpl.  Victoria  Matthews
     E.  Sumter Fire Department – Master Firefighter Jason Capell



Agenda – Regular Meeting  Sumter County Council
February 12, 2019
Page 2 of 3

  

2) 19903 – First Reading An Ordinance Amending Ordinance 18888 Of Sumter County, South Carolina (The 
20182019  Sumter  County  Budget  Ordinance)  By  Changing  The  Amount  Of  Anticipated  Funds,  Moneys  And 
Revenues Estimated To Be Received By Sumter County From All Resources And Changing The Amount To Be 
Allocated Toward The 20182019 Budget Of Sumter County. TITLE ONLY

  

3) It May Be Necessary To Hold And Executive Session To Discuss A Contractual Matter, And It May Be 
Necessary To Hold An Executive Session To Discuss An Economic Development Matter Receive A Legal 
Briefing, An Employment Matter, Or Other Matters Pertaining To An Executive Session, And  Take Appropriate 
Actions Thereafter If Required.

9. OLD BUSINESS:
   1) None

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

   1) (1)   Internal Affairs Committee Meeting To Be Held At 5:15 p.m. On Tuesday, February 12, 2019, In 
County Council’s Conference Room.

  
2) Fiscal, Tax, And Property Committee Meeting To Be Held At 5:30 p.m. On Tuesday, February 12, 2019, In 
County Council’s Conference Room.

   3) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Trainings, And/Or Conferences; And Any Other Council 
Comments.   

11. MONTHLY REPORTS:
   1) Sheriff's Department  January 2019

   2) Food Truck  2019

   3) Farm  To  Table 2019

   4) Chili CookOff  2019

   5) Rural Summit  2019

   6) South Carolina Association Of Counties MidYear Conference

   7) Supreme Court Sumter Event

   8) High Heels In High Places

   9) Rub O' The Green

12. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:

13. PUBLIC COMMENT:

14. ADJOURNMENT:



Agenda – Regular Meeting  Sumter County Council
February 12, 2019
Page 3 of 3

In compliance with ADA/Section 504, Sumter County Is Prepared To Make Accommodations For Individuals Needing Assistance To 
Participate In Our Programs, Services, Or Activities.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, notice of the meeting, date, time, place of meeting and agenda was posted on the bulletin 
board at the County Administrative Office, 13 East Canal Street, Sumter, SC and the Sumter County website www.sumtercountysc.org 

under Our Council Agenda/Minutes. In addition, the agenda electronically sent to newspapers, radio stations, television, and concerned 
citizens

http://www.sumtercountysc.org


Minutes
Sumter County Council

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, January 22, 2019 -- Held at 6:00 p.m.

County Administration Building -- County Council Chambers
13 E. Canal Street, Sumter, SC

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: James T. McCain, Chairman; James R. Byrd, Vice Chairman; Artie Baker, 
Eugene R. Baten, Charles T. Edens, Vivian Fleming McGhaney, and Chris Sumpter.

ALL COUNCILMEMBERS ABSENT:  None

STAFF PRESENT:  Gary Mixon, Mary W. Blanding, Johnathan Bryan, Lorraine Dennis, George McGregor, Robert 
Baker, Joe Perry, Allen Dailey; and two Sheriff Deputies.  

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE:  Approximately 25 members of the public were in attendance.  

MEDIA:   The Item Newspaper, Adrienne Sarvis

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman McCain called the meeting to order.  

INVOCATION: Council Member Vivian Fleming McGhaney gave the invocation.   

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Everyone present stood and repeated the Pledge Of Allegiance to the American 
Flag.  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Chairman McCain stated that he would entertain a motion concerning the regular 
Meeting Tuesday, January 22, 2019.

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Sumpter, seconded by Councilman Baker, and 
unanimously carried by Council to approve the agenda as presented.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Chairman McCain called for a motion concerning action on the January 8, 2018, 
minutes of Council’s meeting.

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Baten, seconded by Councilman Sumpter, and 
unanimously carried by Council to approve the agenda as presented.  

LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 
Planned Development/Rezoning Requests

(1) RZ-18-15 -- 2320 Beckwood Road -- (County) – Second Reading/Public Hearing -- Request To Rezone A 
+/-46.99 Acre Parcel Located At 2320 Beckwood Road From Agricultural Conservation (AC) To Residential-
15 (R-15). The Property Is Represented By Tax Map # 201-00-03-013.  (Prior To Action On Second Reading, Council 
Will Hold A Public Hearing On This Rezoning Request.)



Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, January 22, 2019
Page 2

Mr. George McGregor, the Planning Director, 
presented this proposed rezoning request on 
behalf of Mr. Jason Ross and Tunnel Vision 
Holdings LLC.  Mr. Ross hopes to have rezone 
approximately 47 acres of land located at 2320 
Beckwood Road from Agricultural 
Conservation to Residential-15.  The applicant is 
requesting the rezoning in order to pursue 
development of a single-family residential 
subdivision. The subject property has frontage 
on both Beckwood Road and W. Brewington 
Road, with approximately 1,060 feet of road 
frontage on W. Brewington Road and 
approximately 860 feet of road frontage on 
Beckwood Road.  Mr. Ross would like to 
develop a Major Subdivision; the lot sizes would 
be at a minimum of 15,000 square feet.  Mr. 
McGregor also stated that the Planning 
Commission Members recommended approval 
of this request as presented to Council. 

After comments from Mr. McGregor, the Chairman of Council convened a public hearing on this proposed 
rezoning request.  He asked if anyone would like to speak in support of or in opposition to this rezoning request.  
The following persons spoke during public hear on this matter.

Mr. Tyler Dunlap spoke in support of the request.  He stated that he developed Beckwood Shires Subdivision 
and will be eagerly working on this upcoming Subdivision.  Mr. Dunlap also said that the lots for this new 
subdivision will cost at a range of $30,000 to the mid-$40,000 with very nice homes located on the property.

Afterward Mr. Dunlap’s comments, the following person spoke in opposition.  

Former Chairman of Sumter County Council, Frank E. Williams, Jr., stated that he has concerns about the 
impending subdivision.  Mr. Williams stated that he moved to Beckwood 20 years ago.  It was in the suburbs.  
He stated that at the time he started living there was not much traffic nor homes, etc.  Mr. Williams also stated 
that he would like to know how the subdivision will affect his property value.  Mr. Williams also talked about 
the traffic congestion that is in the area; the noise level, safety issues, school traffic, the street condition, and 
other safety issues.  

The Chairman permitted Mr. Dunlap to comment on the concerns that Mr. Williams has about the impending 
subdivision.  Mr. Dunlap stated that the homes will be stick-built, will be on 1/3 acre of land, and will not 
decrease the value of Mr. Williams’ property.  The homes will be comparable to Beckwood Shire homes are 
better.  Additionally, the subdivision will have signage and lights throughout the neighborhood.  Mr. Dunlap 
stated that they are working with SCDOT concerning the street and the traffic study that will be completed will 
give SCDOT information on what needs to be done at Highway 521 and Beckwood.  

Jason Dubose stated that he lives in Beckwood Shires and the traffic is of concern for him even before this new 
subdivision is built.  The street is being used as a thoroughfare which adds more traffic to a road that is not built 
with sidewalks or constructed in a way for large flow of traffic. The road needs to be widen, and a traffic light 
is desperately needed at Highway 521 and Beckwood.    



Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, January 22, 2019
Page 3

Councilman Charles Edens stated that there definitely needs to be a traffic light at the noted intersection as well 
as ingress and egress.  He also advocated that the Planning Staff as well as the Developer to make sure that they 
are communicating with SCDOT about this development.  

Betty Miller stated that she is representing Edith Sinkler, who is a property owner in this area.  Ms. Miller said 
that her concerns are with traffic issues and the current condition of the road.  

James Davis spoke about his concerns with the traffic in the area.  He asked Council when was the last time they 
talked with SCDOT about the traffic in this area.  Chairman McCain stated that Council has not communicated 
with SCDOT about this road.  Councilman McGhaney stated that since this is her Council District area, she will 
communicate with SCDOT about this matter.  

Louis Watkins stated that there is still a problem with how information is presented to the public and that not 
enough information is given out.  He also said the community should have prior notice as to when a development 
is going to take place in a community prior to the development coming before Council.  

Councilman Baten stated that the quality of life should be considered in this Development and how it will 
impact the citizens positively or negatively.  

After all comments, the Chairman called for a motion on this rezoning request.  

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Baker, seconded by Councilman McGhaney, and 
unanimously carried by Council to grant second reading.  (Note:  Council asked that the Planning 
Director request a stoplight at the location of the new subdivision.)

(2) RZ-18-16 -- 160 Jefferson Road --  (County) -- Second Reading/Public Hearing -- Request To Rezone A +/-
15.00 Acre Parcel And A 1.39 Acre Parcel Located At 160 Jefferson Road From General Residential (GR) To 
Heavy Industrial (HI). The Property Is Represented By Tax Map #S 231-00-04-006 And 231-00-04-007.  (Prior 
To Action On Second Reading, Council Will Hold A Public Hearing On This Rezoning Request.)

Mr. McGregor also presented this proposed rezoning request to Council for second reading consideration.  He 
stated that this request is from Sumter County Council requesting that the property be rezoned from General 
Residential to Heavy Industrial.  

After comments from Mr. McGregor, the Chairman convened a public hearing on this matter.  No one spoke 
during public comment; therefore, the Chairman called for a motion on this rezoning request.  

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Baker, seconded by Councilman Sumpter, and 
unanimously carried by Council to grant second reading approval to this rezoning request.  

OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

NEW BUSINESS: 

(1) Presentation By Webster Rogers Accounting Firm Concerning Sumter County’s External Audit.   
Mr. Chuck Tolbert with Webster Rogers stated that he is the External Auditor for the County he is present tonight 
to give the findings for the budget which ended June 30, 2018.  Mr. Tolbert stated that Sumter County’s audit 
process was completed December 2018.  

Mr. Tolbert further stated that Sumter County has received from this firm a letter of opinion with regard to the 
financial statements.  The letter indicates that Sumter County’s received a clean unmodified opinion.  The 



Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, January 22, 2019
Page 4

company has tested the presentation of documents according to professional auditors and the County is in good 
standings. He further stated that Management responded to the accounting company in an efficient manner.  

It was noted by Councilman Edens that Council members received a 30 minute presentation prior to this meeting 
during a special meeting of Sumter County Council on today.  Mr. Mixon thanked Mr. Tolbert and all 
departments for working together to complete this approximately three month process.   

ACTION:  Received as information.  

(2) Mr. Robert Baker presented the Sumter County Coroner’s Office yearly report.  Mr. Baker stated that this is his 
second year giving this report and he plans to give Council a report each year that he is in office.  See information 
below. 

Yes Total
Autopsy 94 651 745

Cause of Death
NATURAL 661
MVA -2017 1
HOMICIDE - GSW 8
MVA 16
ACCIDENTAL FALL 7
DRUG OVERDOSE 31
UNDETERMINED 3
SUICIDE - HANGING 3
SUICIDE GSW 7
FIRE 2
DROWNING 1
SUICIDE - DRUG 
OVERDOSE

1

DROWNING - 2017 1
PENDING 3

Mr. Baker informed Council members that the drug overdose deaths are up this year and will continue to rise 
due to the use of methamphetamines as well as mixing heroin and other methamphetamines together.  

Councilman Baten stated that he attended the recent Drug and Alcohol State Conference. He stated that when 
budget time comes, the County needs to review the cost of purchasing the Norcaine that can be administered to 
persons that have overdosed on methamphetamines and other drugs and the fact that EMS has to purchase the 
medicine.  Mr. Baker stated that the cost for working an overdose drug case has caused additional expenses in 
his office too.  He stated that the need for autopsies have gone up and the cost for the autopsies has increased 
from $1,000 per autopsy to $1,100.   Of course the transportation of the number of bodies to and from the autopsy 
has increase based on the increase of overdoses.  

ACTION:  This report was received as information. 
 

(3) Discussion And Possible Ratification Of Appointments To Council’s Standing Committees – Appointment Term 
2019-2020).



Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, January 22, 2019
Page 5

Chairman McCain presented the proposed list of appointments to Council’s Standing Committees for 2019-2020 
term.  After review, Chairman McCain asked for a motion on this the ratification of the appointments.  

ACTION:  MOTION was made by Councilman Baker, seconded by Vice Chairman Byrd, and 
unanimously carried by Council to adopt the Standing Committee Appointments as presented.  

COMMITTEE NAME CHAIRMAN MEMBERS
City/County Liaison James T. McCain, Jr. Charles T. Edens

Vivian Fleming McGhaney
Fiscal, Tax, and Property James T. McCain, Jr. Charles T. Edens 

Vivian Fleming McGhaney 
Internal Affairs Jimmy Byrd Artie Baker

C. F. “Chris” Sumpter II 
Land Use Committee Charles T. Edens Eugene R. Baten

Artie Baker
Military Affairs
S. C. Military Base Task 
Force Committee

Eugene R. Baten James T. McCain, Jr.
 C. F. “Chris” Sumpter II

Public Safety C. F. “Chris” Sumpter II Eugene R. Baten 
Jimmy Byrd

Public Works and Solid 
Waste

Artie Baker Eugene R. Baten 
C. F. “Chris” Sumpter II 

Technology/Personnel Vivian Fleming McGhaney Jimmy Byrd
C. F. “Chris” Sumpter II 

Public Utilities Charles T. Edens James T. McCain, Jr.
Eugene R. Baten 

COUNCIL’S LIAISONS
Cultural/Fine Arts  Liaison (2) James T. McCain, Jr. 

Charles T. Edens 
Economic Development Liaison (2) – (LINK)
(Ex officio members Chairman or Designee  and 
Administrator or Designee)

James T. McCain, Jr. 
Gary Mixon 

Greater Sumter Chamber of Commerce (2)
(Ex officio members Chairman or Designee  and 
Administrator or Designee) 

James T. McCain, Jr. 
Gary Mixon 

                                                                             
Education Liaison(2)

James R. Byrd
C. F. “Chris” Sumpter  

OTHER COMMITTEES, COUNCILS, AND BOARDS

SUATS Committee (Chairman and one other 
member)

Jimmy Byrd 
James T. McCain, Jr. 

Workforce Investment Board (WIB) Chairman or 
Designee  

James T. McCain, Jr.  

Lynches River Advisory Council Charles T. Edens 
Santee Lynches Council On Governments 
(appointed by Chairman)

James T. McCain, Jr., Eugene R. Baten, Vivian 
Fleming McGhaney  

Chuck Wilson, (resigned -- James A. 
Campbell,) 

Earl Wilson, Jay Schwedler
Career Center Eugene R. Baten 
Wateree Community Actions (Appointed by 
Chairman)

TBA 

Santee Wateree RTA Larry Blanding 



Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, January 22, 2019
Page 6

S. C. Military Base Taskforce Committee Eugene R. Baten  - James T. McCain, Jr.  

(4) It May Be Necessary To Hold And Executive Session To Discuss A Contractual Matter, And It May Be 
Necessary To Hold An Executive Session To Discuss An Economic Development Matter Receive A Legal 
Briefing, An Employment Matter, Or Other Matters Pertaining To An Executive Session, And  Take Appropriate 
Actions Thereafter If Required.  

No executive committee was held.  

OLD BUSINESS: None

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

(1) Special Meeting of Sumter County Council To Be Held At 5:30 p.m. On Tuesday, January 22, 2019, In County 
Council’s Chambers Or Conference Room.  

No additional report was given since this meeting was held to receive the County’s 2017-2018 budget and was 
also reported out under New Business listed above.  

(2) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Trainings, And/Or Conferences; And Any Other Council 
Comments.   

No report was given.  

MONTHLY REPORTS
1. South Carolina Association Of Counties Mid-Year Conference
2. Rural Summit  2019
3. Sheriff's Department Monthly Report
4. Sheriff's Department Annual Report
5. Planning Commission Monthly Report
6. Building Department Monthly Report
7. Patriot Hall Upcoming Event
8. Chili Cook-Off  2019
9. Farm-To-Table 2019
10. Food Truck 2019
11. Bragg Stream Institute

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
No report.

PUBLIC COMMENT
The Chairman asked if anyone wished to speak during public comment. The following person spoke during public 
comment.  

 Marilyn Hammett stated that she is with the Bragg Stream Institute which is a Charter School.  The Charter 
School is not in competition with the public or independent schools.  However, the Bragg Stream Institute is 
to provide an educational opportunity for children that do not learn in the traditional manner.  Ms. Hammett 
asked Council members to join her and others for the announcement about the Bragg Stream Institute on 
Thursday, January 24, 2019c, at 12:00 p.m. at USC.    

No one else spoke during public comment.  



Regular Meeting - Sumter County Council
Tuesday, January 22, 2019
Page 7

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business for Sumter County Council, and no additional comments from the public, the meeting 
was adjourned at 6:37 p.m. after a motion by Councilman Sumpter, seconded by Councilman Baker, and unanimously 
carried by Council.  

Respectfully submitted,

______________________________________ __________________________
Chairman or Vice Chairman                                                Clerk to County Council 
Sumter County Council                                                         Sumter County Council

Approved: _________________________

********************************************************************************************
**********
I certify that public and media notification of the above-mentioned meeting was given prior thereto as follows 
required by Freedom of Information:

Public Notified: Yes

Manner Notified: Agendas posted on bulletin board on third floor of the Administration Building.

Date Posted: January 21, 2019

Media Notified: Yes  

Manner Notified: Agenda Information is listed on Sumter County’s Home Page, and E-mailed to The Item, 
The Chamber, WIS-TV, WBTW, and Time Warner Cable.  

Date Notified: January 18, 2019

Respectfully submitted,

Clerk to County Council
RNMENT – Baker/Sumter – 7:18.  

James T. McCain, Jr. 

Mary W. Blanding

Mary W. Blanding



Sumter County Council
Third Reading

February 12, 2019

Planning Commission Staff Report 

RZ-18-15, 2320 Beckwood Rd. (County)

I.  THE REQUEST

Applicant: Jason Ross, Tunnel Vision Holdings LLC

Status of the Applicant: Contract Purchaser

Request: A request to rezone a +/- 46.99 acre parcel from Agricultural 
Conservation (AC) to Residential-15 (R-15)

Location: 2320 Beckwood Rd. 

Size of Property: +/- 46.99

Present Use/Zoning: Undeveloped / AC

Proposed Use of Property: Future Major Subdivision
 

Tax Map Reference: 201-00-03-013

Adjacent Property Land 
Use and Zoning:

North – Residential / Agricultural Conservation (AC)
South – Residential / Residential-15 (R-15)
East – Residential / Agricultural Conservation (AC)
West – Residential / Agricultural Conservation (AC)

II.  BACKGROUND

This request is to rezone a +/- 46.99 acre parcel 
from Agricultural Conservation (AC) to 
Residential 15 (R-15).  

The applicant is requesting the rezoning in order 
to pursue development of a single-family 
residential subdivision. 

As shown in the aerial map to the right, the 
subject property has frontage on both Beckwood 
Rd. and W. Brewington Rd., with approximately 
1,060 feet of road frontage on W. Brewington 
Rd. and approximately 860 feet of road frontage 
on Beckwood Rd.  



2

View of Property from Beckwood Rd. View of Property from W. Brewington Rd.

As shown in the zoning map to the right, the 
subject property is north of Beckwood 
Shire’s subdivision, an R-15 single-family 
residential development; and 2,300 feet east 
of Beach Forest Subdivision. The current AC 
zoning designation allows for low density, 1-
unit per acre residential, however in order to 
achieve the development density that 
applicant desires, the property must be 
rezoned.

The applicant is requesting to rezone to 
Residential-15 (R-15) as the district would 
permit 15,000 sq. ft. or larger single-family 
residential lots. Based on the submitted 
rezoning application future lot sizes could 
range from 0.34 acre to 0.45 acre in area.  

III. COMPATIBILITY WITH THE 2030 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

As shown in the 2030 Land Use Map to the 
right, the property is located within the 
Suburban Development Planning Area.  One 
of the primary objectives of this area is to 
scrutinize and manage the existing 
development patterns to encourage more 
efficient land uses. 

The general goal of the Suburban 
Development Area seeks to promote a mix 
of higher density commercial and residential 
uses.  The request to rezone this particular 
property is compatible with the adjacent 
development to the south and west along 
Beckwood Rd. 



3

IV. TRAFFIC REVIEW

Beckwood Rd. is an SCDOT owned two lane road which is classified as a Local Collector Road.

W. Brewington Rd. is an SCDOT owned two lane road which is classified as a Major Collector Road. 
With a 2017 annual daily trip (AADT) count of 1,000 near the subject property.

The 2040 Sumter Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) proposes changes to Brewington Rd. near the 
subject property.  The Sumter LRTP calls for Brewington Rd. to be widened between US 521 and US 
15.  This is to provide improvements to better accommodate freight, this route could then effectively 
serve as a northern bypass for truck traffic.  The route provides a direct connection between US 378 to 
US 521.

Any proposed development at the subject property will have its transportation impacts evaluated at time 
of subdivision and/or site plan approval with appropriate mitigation measures required.

V. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of this request. Rezoning to R-15 is compatible with the 2030 Plan and 
adjacent development patterns.

VI. DRAFT MOTION

1) I move that the Planning Commission recommend approval of RZ-18-15, rezoning +/- 46.99 
acres from Agricultural Conservation (AC) to Residential-15 (R-15). 

2) I move that the Planning Commission recommend denial of RZ 18-15, rezoning +/- 46.99 acres 
from Agricultural Conservation (AC) to Residential-15 (R-15). 

VII. PLANNING COMMISSION – DECEMBER 19, 2018 

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission at its meeting on Wednesday, December 19, 2018, voted 
to recommend approval of this request.

VII. COUNTY COUNCIL – JANUARY 8, 2019 – FIRST READING

The Sumter County Council at its meeting on Tuesday, January 8, 2019, gave First Reading approval for 
this request.

VIII. COUNTY COUNCIL – JANUARY 22, 2019 – SECOND READING/PUBLIC HEARING

The Sumter County Council at its meeting on Tuesday, January 22, 2019, gave Second Reading approval 
for this request.

IX. COUNTY COUNCIL – FEBRUARY 12, 2019 – THIRD / FINAL READING



4





6



7



8



Sumter County Council 
Third Reading  

February 12, 2019 
 

Planning Commission Staff Report  

 

RZ-18-16, 160 Jefferson Rd. (County) 

 

I.   THE REQUEST 

 

Applicant: Johnathan Bryan 

 

Status of the Applicant: Authorized Agent (Sumter County Attorney) 

 

Request: A request to rezone a +/- 15.00 acre parcel and 1.39 acre parcel 

from General Residential (GR) to Heavy Industrial (HI) 

 

Location: Jefferson Road adjoining Becton Dickinson 

 

Size of Property: +/- 16.39 acres 

 

Present Use/Zoning: Undeveloped / GR 

 

Proposed Use of Property: 

 

Conveyance of property from Sumter County to Becton 

Dickinson 

  

Tax Map Reference: 231-00-04-006 

231-00-04-007 

 

Adjacent Property Land 

Use and Zoning: 

 

 

 

North – Residential / Agricultural Conservation (AC) 

South – Undeveloped / General Residential (GR) 

East – Undeveloped / General Residential (GR) 

West – Industrial / Heavy Industrial (HI) 

II.   BACKGROUND 

 

This request is to rezone a +/- 16.39 acre area 

from General Residential (GR) to Heavy 

Industrial (HI).   

 

The applicant is requesting the rezoning in order 

to convey the lands to Becton Dickinson. 

 

As shown in the aerial map to the right, the 

subject property has frontage on Jefferson Road.  

The combined properties have approximately 645 

feet of road frontage on Jefferson Road.    



2 

 

 

  
View of the Property from Jefferson Rd.   View of adjoining Becton Dickinson property from Jefferson Rd. 

 

The current GR zoning designation 

allows for low density residential and 

agricultural development with some 

community scale commercial uses, 

however an industrial designation is 

necessary in order to convey the lands 

to Becton Dickinson.  

 

As shown in the zoning map to the 

right, the property under review abuts 

the Becton Dickinson’s (BD) property 

directly to the west. The BD property is 

zoned Heavy Industrial (HI). An HI 

designation would permit BD to more 

fully utilize the tract. 

 

III. COMPATIBILITY WITH 

THE 2030 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

 

As shown in the 2030 Land Use Map, the 

property is located within the Suburban 

Development Planning Area.  The goal of 

this area is to scrutinize and manage the 

existing development patterns, foster 

intentional mixed-use development and 

identify new commercial and industrial 

locations where form and design are a 

focus. 

 

The Suburban Development Planning 

Area seeks to promote a mix of higher 

density commercial and residential uses.  

The request to rezone this property for 



3 

 

combination with lands of an established an existing industrial user is supported by the 2030 Plan. 

 

IV. TRAFFIC REVIEW 

 

Jefferson Rd. is an SCDOT owned two lane road which is classified as a Major Collector Road. With a 

2017 annual daily trip (AADT) count of 3100. 

 

The 2010-2040 Sumter Long Range Transportation Plan does not propose any change to Jefferson Rd. 

 

Any proposed development at the subject property will have its transportation impacts evaluated at time 

of site plan approval with appropriate mitigation measures required. 

 

V. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approval of this request. Rezoning to Heavy Industrial (HI) in support of an existing 

industry is supported by the 2030 Plan.  

 

VI. DRAFT MOTION 
 

1) I move that the Planning Commission recommend approval of RZ-18-16, rezoning +/- 16.39 

acres from General Residential (GR) to Heavy Industrial (HI).  
 

2) I move that the Planning Commission recommend denial of RZ 18-16, rezoning +/- 16.39 acres 

from General Residential (GR) to Heavy Industrial (HI).   

 

VII. PLANNING COMMISSION – DECEMBER 19, 2018 

 

The Sumter City-County Planning Commission at its meeting on Wednesday, December 19, 2018, voted 

to recommend approval of this request. 

 

VIII. COUNTY COUNCIL – JANUARY 8, 2019 – FIRST READING 

 

The Sumter County Council at its meeting on Tuesday, January 8, 2019 gave First Reading approval for 

this request. 

 

IX. COUNTY COUNCIL – JANUARY 22, 2019 – SECOND READING/PUBLIC HEARING 

 

The Sumter County Council at its meeting on Tuesday, January 22, 2019, gave Second Reading approval 

for this request. 

 

X. COUNTY COUNCIL – FEBRUARY 12, 2019 – THIRD / FINAL READING 

 

 

 

 









































Agenda
Sumter County Council

Committee Meeting:  Internal Affairs
Tuesday, February 12, 2019 - Held at 5:15 p.m.
County Administration Building, Third Floor

County Council’s Conference Room -- 13 E. Canal Street, Sumter, SC

I. Call to Order:  Committee Chairman, The Honorable Jimmy Byrd   

II. Invocation:  Council Member, Staff, or Local Minister

III. Action On Agenda – February 12, 2019

IV. New Business

1. Executive Session Matters -- Discussions And Possible Appointments Or Reappointments 
To The Following Boards And Commissions:

1. Santee Wateree Regional Transportation Authority

2. Historical Commission

3. Additional Boards/Commissions _____________________________________

V. Old Business

VI. Adjournment

    Committee Members: Byrd, Baker, and Sumpter

In compliance with ADA/Section 504, Sumter County is prepared to make accommodations for individuals 
needing assistance to participate in our programs, services, or activities.  



Agenda
Sumter County Council

Committee Meeting:  Fiscal, Tax, And Property
Tuesday, February 12, 2019 - Held at 5:30 p.m.

County Administration Building -- County Council’s Conference Room 13 E. 
Canal Street, Sumter, SC

I. Call to Order:  Committee Chairman, The Honorable James T. McCain, Jr.   

II. Invocation:  Council Member, Staff, or Citizen

III. Action On Agenda: Tuesday, February 12, 2019

IV. New Business:

1. Discussion On Proposed Budget Amendment (Ordinance 19-903).

2. Executive Session:  It May Be Necessary To Hold An Executive Session To Receive A 
Legal Briefing, Discuss A Contractual Matter,  Or Other Appropriate Items For Executive 
Session -- And To Take Actions Thereafter On Any Of These Matters.

3. Additional Agenda Item: _____________________________________________.  

V. Old Business
1. None

VI. Adjournment

In compliance with ADA/Section 504, Sumter County is prepared to make accommodations for individuals 
needing assistance to participate in our programs, services, or activities.  

















 

Food Trucks & 

Craft Beer 

Untapped – March 

2, 2019  
Food Trucks & Craft Beer Untapped is an annual event for the food and beer connoisseur. 
Featuring plenty of trucks from South Carolina, North Carolina and Georgia, we have something 

for every taste. Come out and explore mobile cuisine like never before with the finest in meals 

on wheels from Asian and Cuban to Hispanic, Barbecue and down home Southern cookin'! 

Finish off your mobile meal with an ice cold domestic or craft beer and be sure to drop by the 

Beer Barn for a special 3-hour tasting including unlimited 2oz pours of more than 10 specially-

curated craft beer selections.  

 

General Admission tickets are just $5 and the Beer Barn access is $35 including access to the 

food trucks.  

 

Stay tuned here and be sure to find us on Facebook @SumterGreen for dates, times and 

location!  
 

https://www.facebook.com/SumterGreen/










The Supreme Court of South Carolina will hear oral arguments at Patriot Hall in Sumter, S.C. on 

Thursday, Feb. 21, 2019. This event will provide a unique opportunity for students to experience 

South Carolina’s highest court in action and consider the role of the Judicial Branch of South 

Carolina’s government. The Court invites all Sumter-area middle school, high school and college 

students to attend.

Schedule of Events
Please plan to be seated 15 minutes before each oral argument begins.

 9:30 a.m. – First Oral Argument

 10:15 a.m. – Second Oral Argument

 11 a.m. – Third Oral Argument

Click here for more information about the cases that will be heard. As time allows, the students 

may have an opportunity to ask questions of the Justices and lawyers.

Register in Advance 

For security reasons, it is important that all schools attending provide an approximate head count 

in advance. To confirm your attendance, please contact Ginny Jones at mvjones@sccourts.org or 

(803) 734-1584. 

Notes for Attendees

 Doors will open at 9 a.m. 

 Attendees must go through a security check including a metal detector. 

 No cell phones or backpacks allowed.

 No flash photography. 

 Please dress appropriately for this formal court proceeding.  

https://sccourts.org/calendar/dspSupEvents.cfm?Day=2019-02-21
mailto:mvjones@sccourts.org


C

THE YWCA 

 

HIGH HEELS IN HIGH PLACES

PROCEEDS TO BENEFIT PROGRAMS OF THE YWCA OF THE UPPER LOWLANDS, INC.

PROUDLY  PRESENTS

TICKETS:  $35.00
TABLE SPONSORSHIP:  

$500.00

 

AFTER FIVE ATTIRE
(HATS & GLOVES OPTIONAL)

KEYNOTE SPEAKER:
DR. L. MICHELLE LOGAN-OWENS

COO OF PALMETTO HEALTH TUOMEY

THE YWCA OF THE UPPER LOWLANDS, INC.

AT
UBI TRAINING CENTER

(FORMALLY KNOWN AS THE IMPERIAL)

451 BROAD STREET
SUMTER, SC 29150

SATURDAY MARCH 16, 2019
4:00 pm - 7:00 pm
*JAZZ SOCIAL*

4:00 pm – 4:30 pm

Women Keeping Their “Heels, Head and 
Standards High”

AN AFTERNOON TEA
CELEBRATING

PLEASE CALL

 803-773-7158 

FOR TICKETS 
AND 

ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION



 Description
Don your St. Patty's Day attire and join us out on the green for a day of golf! What 
better way to mix business and fun than with a golf tournament? Create a team of 
clients, colleagues, or friends-you get to choose! The Rub O' the Green is the perfect 
opportunity to get out of the office and make connections! 

The day will feature a costume contest and fun St. Patrick's Day festivities. See how 
lucky you are on the green and you just might take home a prize! 


	1. CALL TO ORDER:
	1) Chairman Or Vice Chairman Of Sumter County Council

	2. INVOCATION:  Council Member, Staff, or Member of the Public
	3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
	1) Regular Meeting Tuesday, January 22, 2019

      T
	Minutes January 22, 2019


	6. LAND USE MATTERS AND REZONING REQUESTS: 
	1) RZ-18-15 -- 2320 Beckwood Road -- (County) – Third
	RZ 18-15 2320 Beckwood Rd. (County) 3rd Rdg

	2) RZ-18-16 -- 160 Jefferson Road --  (County) -- Thi
	RZ 18-16 160 Jefferson Rd. (County) 3rd Rdg


	7. OTHER PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	1) None

	8. NEW BUSINESS:
	1) (1)  Recognition Of American Legion Public Safety
	public award winners

	2) 19-903 – First Reading --An Ordinance Amending Ord
	Budget Adjustment info
	Fire Department
	Imaging

	3) It May Be Necessary To Hold And Executive Session

	9. OLD BUSINESS:
	1) None

	10. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
	1) (1)   Internal Affairs Committee Meeting To Be Hel
	AGENDA Internal Affairs Committee February 12, 2019

	2) Fiscal, Tax, And Property Committee Meeting To Be
	AGENDA Fiscal Tax And PropertyFebruary 12, 2019

	3) Report From Council Members On Other Meetings, Tra

	11. MONTHLY REPORTS:
	1) Sheriff's Department -- January 2019
	January.2019.SCSO.Monthly.Report

	2) Food Truck - 2019
	Food Trucks 2019

	3) Farm - To - Table 2019
	Farm To Table Event 2019

	4) Chili Cook-Off - 2019
	Chili Cook-off 2019

	5) Rural Summit - 2019
	2019 Governors Rural Summit

	6) South Carolina Association Of Counties Mid-Year Co
	SCAC Mid-Winter 2019

	7) Supreme Court Sumter Event
	Supreme Court Sumter Event Feb 21 2019

	8) High Heels In High Places
	HIGH HEELS IN HIGH PLACES FLYER

	9) Rub O' The Green
	Rub-Of_The Green 2019


	12. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
	13. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	14. ADJOURNMENT:

